
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy  
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds  
RE:  Awarding of Advertised Bids           
DATE:  September 25, 2007 
 
 
Advertisement: BD552 BUS CAMERAS WITH 

RECORDING SYSTEMS 
Person Responsible: Kenneth Roberts 
Funding Source:  Transportation Funds 
Recommendation: Truck Center 
Low Bid Cost as bid: $63,190.00 (40 Cameras Installed) 
Recommended Cost: $52,235.00 (33 Cameras Installed) 
 

Three bids were opened on Monday, September 17, 2007 at 9:00 
A.M. by Nancy McReynolds, Karen Walker and Kenneth Roberts.  
Terry Caples of Truck Center, and Mark Moore of Interactive Video 
Solution – Angel Trax Systems attended the bid opening.  The low 
bid for single cameras and recording systems for forty buses was 
submitted by Truck Center offering the SEON Design Inc. TR1-BD 
Trooper Single Channel Basic Mobile Video Monitoring System.  
The amount above is for a turnkey bid with installation and one 
year of maintenance in addition to the equipment.   
 
IVS Angel Trax Systems offered three bids for three systems and 
ZEPCO Sales offered a bid.  See bid offers below: 
 
Truck Center  $63,190.00 
IVS Angel Trax $70,885.40, $85,405.40, $93,413.40 
ZEPCO Sales  $74,282.00 
 
Due to the budget allowance of $50,000, the district requests that 
the Board award this bid in the amount of $52,235.00 to install 
cameras in 33 buses, two handheld units, and main system at 
Transportation Office.  We have negotiated with Truck Center, the 
low bidder.  They will honor this amount and reduce the number 
of cameras installed due to the amount we have available. 
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